THE W HITE HOUSE
WASHINGTOMN

Aupgust 3, 1971

MEMORANDUM FOR: CHARLES COLSON

tad
FROM: BUD KROGH AND DAVID YOUNGV{X
SUBJECT: REFERENCE THE MEMORANDUM TO YOU

FROM HOWARD HUNT DATED JULY 28, 1971
ON NEUTRALIZATION OF ELLSBERG

We already have in train the following projects mentioned in the Hunt
memorandum,

(1) A complete psychological assessment and evaluation of Ellsberg
by CIlA. :

(2) We are continuing to collect all press material on Ellsberg.

(3) There have been several interviews with .Ellsberg's firstiwile » sy e,

and we'are in'the process now of getting transcripts. . | P
. .
oy or

(4) We have asked the F'Bl to pull together all their holdi_ngslfon
Ellsberg. '

We will look into the other suggestions which Hunt made.
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August 27, 1971 J:/
\ ///.'

MEMORANDUM FOR CHARLES COLSON
FROM JOHN E‘éthl(:llMAN

SUBJECT HUNT/LIDDY SPECIAL PROJECT #1

On the assumption that the proposed undertaking by Hunt

and Liddy would be carried out,and would be succeséﬁﬂ.,

1 would appreciate receiving from you by next Wednesday
a game plan as to how and when you believe the materinls
should be used. '
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Memo for:-JQHﬂJﬁEAN " i EONAE Al e T o
_Ppom: CHUCK COY.80N ' ety vt (B3 X

Abbtached ie tue t'rut communication that I have recieved
from Howard Hunt-written or oral- since the Watergate Affair;
1n Tact since long belfore the Wotergate Afrair, Obviously I
hiave rnot acuimowledged bhe attachied nor do I intend to unless
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